From: Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 7/2/2013 4:02:04 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: random thought

We are using golden gate, and I don’t think I saw Terrie’s door open today so hopefully she 1s
at home.

I am DEFINITELY not working Friday.

And Jonathan Bromson is not usually a DRA lawyer. Usually does FERC stuff.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:58 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: random thought

Yes. Ifeel sosorry for you bridge people . . . traffic looks awful right now.

I'm also working Friday, but hope neither of you are.

Oh, and 1s Jonathan Bramson (sp?) a DRA lawyer?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.
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mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Subject: RE: random thought

Darn. I am hoping not to come in tomorrow. Can I play it by ear and let you know if for some
reason I do come in?

Otherwise, happy 4™!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: random thought

Any chance for lunch tomorrow?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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